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To:<views@cab-review.gov.hk>
. Resending: II (iv) The Delineation and Size of the Electorate of Legislative Council
Subject: . g .
Functional Constituencies
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Dear Sir / Madam,
I have left out my full name: Cheng Sau Kuen Ada.

Regards
Ada Cheng

----- Original Messape ----

From:

To: views@cab-review. gov.hk

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2004 5:45 PM

Subject: II (iv) The Delineation and Size of the Electoraie of Legislative Council Functional Constituencies

Dear Sir / Madam,
[ am a registered voter in the Health Services constituencies. [ am an optometrist.

I would like to propese the splitting of this seat into iwo: one for nurses and one for all other health service
professions.

The reason being the fact that the large number of voters in the nutsing profession have dominated the outcome over
the past elections

A legco member elected by nurses would naturally work hardest for the nursing professicn. This situation is unhealthy
and unrepresentative of other health service professions and should be rectified.

Regards

Ada Cheng
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